Nicole Romero

From: Anita Arile

Sent: Woednesday, February 10, 2021 4:27 PM

To: Nicole Romero

Subject: RE: GBED Virtual Board Meeting Wednesday, February 17, 2021 at 3:00PM
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' DPHSS - Board of Examiners for Oﬁmmew - Virtual Meeting 12-26-2020
DPHSS - Board of Barbering & Cosr;\etology - Virtua! Meeting 02-01-2021
DPHSS - Board of Soclal WOI:‘k - Virtual Meeting 02-04-2021
[ DPHSS - Board of Aliled Heaith Exa.mlners - Virtual Meeting 02-05-2021
DPHSS - Board of Medical Examiners - Recomen; Virtual Meeting 02-10-2021 *UPDATED 02-05-2020*
DPHSS - Board of Nurse Examiner - Vlrtuadl Meeting 01-21-2021 *UPDATED 02-09-2020*
DPHSS - Board of Examiners for Dentistry - vlll'tual Meeting 02-17-2021 *UPDATED 02-10-2020* \/

DPHSS - Board of Examiners for Pharmacy - Virtual Meeting 02-18-2021 *UPDATED 02-10-2020*

From: Nicole Romero
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 3:54 PM



Wednesday, February 17, 2021

3:00 PM - Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry

Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry Regular Virtual Board Meeting
Wednesday, February 17, 2021 at 3:00 pm
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join, 719553757

Use your microphone and speakers (VoIP) - a headset isrecommended. Or, call in using your telephone.

Dial +1 (786) 535-3211
Access Code: 719-553-757

Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting
Meeting ID: 719553757

For more information, please contact the Board office at 735-7408 or 735-7413
From 8:00 am to 4:00 pm

3:30 PM - Guam Public Library System Board of Directors
Guam Public Library System Special Meeting of the Board of Directors

Wednesday, February 17, 2021 at 3:30 pm
Meeting will be held via Zoom. Please call GPLS a ID and passcode.

Agenda: Interviews for Director Position

Please call June Aflague at GPLS, for ID and passcode.

4:00 PM - Guam Board of Medical Examiners

TOPIC: RECONVENE Guam Board of Medical Examiners (GBME)
Date/Time: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 — 4:00 PM — 5:00 PM
Join GoToMeeting

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/322850061
You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: +1 (408) 650-3123

Access Code: 322-850-061



